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FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

TO: FROM:

Examiner Christopher W. Fulton M. Robert Kestenbaum

COMPANY: DATE:
Commissioner for Patents JUNE 7, 2005

FAX NUMBER: TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
703 872 9306 9

PHONE NUMBER: SENDER'S REFERENCE NUMBER:
571-272-2242 MM) 54 358

RE: YOUR REFERENCE NUMBER:
Refund Request 10/713,466

NOTES/COMMENTS:

Attention: Examiner Fulton

This is a Refund Request regarding the Amendment in response to the Office Action
mailed January 21, 2005and its two-month extension request. Inadvertently, a Large

Entity fee was paid for and this Applicant claims Small Entity status.

Please refund Deposit Account 11-0665 in the amount of $225 for the over payment.

A duplicate of this sheet is enclosed for deposit account use.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

M. Robert Kestenbaum
Reg. No. 20,430

11011 BERMUDA DUNES NE
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO USA 87111
PHONE (505) 323-0771
FAX (505) 323-0865
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
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